

Bend Bowmen Meeting Minutes

November 4, 2024

Meeting called to order at 5:03pm

In Attendance: Todd Beauvais, Chris Ferguson, Leanna Valdez, Amy Kuperstein, Andrew Kuperstein, Molly Andrew

Board members not in attendance: Brad Stevens, Lacie Treadway, Jack White.

Treasurer: \$14,XXX. Taxes have been paid. Amy went to the Post Office to figure out why we aren't getting mail. Taxes are ready to be signed. Working on P&L, General Ledger, etc.
PayPal - QR Code is in Google Drives. Working on Venmo. Digital Phone Number an option? Will look to see if it can be used as a secondary authenticator.

Indoor: Not in Attendance

Outdoor: No updates.

Membership: Cards up through 10/15 are printed and at the range for pick-up. Looking into Digital Membership Cards for next year (2025-2026).

Traditional VP: Would like an extra hour for Xmas party. Approved.

Internet - Yellowknife and Webformix will get back to us this week. We will discuss at next meeting.

Looking to host Indoor High School tournament in January. Looking to either overlap Bend Bowmen January Saturday Shoot or find another weekend that the range isn't in use. Would like to make it no cost for team shooters, Chris to do awards. Will bring more info to next meeting.

President: Re: meetings/structure: Agenda to be sent out on Monday prior to the meeting. Will review prior month and add anything we tabled for the next meeting.

Meeting Adjourned at 5:59.